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Form

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung -

benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service

» The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements

| OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning

July 1

, 2010, and ending

June 30

,20 11

B Check If applicable’
D Address change
D Name change

D Inttial retumn

D Terminated

L__I Amended retum
D Application pending

C Name of organization Habitat for Humanity-Spokane

Doing Business As

94

D Employer identification number

- 3066722

Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address)

Room/suite

E Telephone number

PO Box 4130 509 - 534-2552
City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Spokane, WA 99220-0130 G Gross receipts $ 3,053,564

F Name and address of pnncipal officer Michone Preston
Same as C

|  Tax-exempt status

501(c)(3) O s01)¢ ) gnsertno) [_] 4947a)(1)or [ 527

J Website: » www.habitat-spokane.org

H(c) Group exemption number P>

H(a) Is this agroup return for affiliates? |ZI Yes D No

H(b) Are ali affilates included?
If “No,” attach a list (see instructions)

D Yes M No

8545

K Form of organization m Corporation [:I Trust D Assoclation D Other P>

[ L Yearof formation 1987 IM State of legal domicite WA

Summary
1  Bnefly descnibe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: Habitat for Humanity-Spokane is an
° ecumenical, nonprofit Christian ministry dedicated to bringing the community together to build decent,
% affordable housing for all God's peopie in need.
c
% 2  Check this box » [] if the orgamization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 12
2| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 12
3‘§ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 36
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... 6 8975
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrel‘ated budiness taxable.income from Form 990-T, line 34 L 7b N/A
‘ ol L= L= l Pnor Year Current Year
ol 8 Contributigns and grants (lPart VIII, hnesth) . 732,197 902,361
g 9 Program ser\:/lce fevenue (ParﬂVllI I|neC§g) 1,406,653 1,348,312
2110 Investment~|ncome (Part VIII, column (él lines 3, 4, and 7d) 3,142 3,120
T 111  Other revenue (Part VI co_u—r'nm_(TL\T lmes{5 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . 395,421 173,796
12  Total revénue— add lines-8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12) 2,537,413 2,427,589
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), hnes 1-3) . 3,756 35,000
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0 0
; 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5—1 0) 467,186 448,050
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) .. 0 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) » 182.601 # . [
w147  Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) . . 1,954 199 1,858,764
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,425141 2,341,814
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 112,272 85,775
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
fgé 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 5,312,130 5,367,768
g; 21 Total habilities (Part X, ine 26) . .. 1,352,102 1,318,954
Z2| 22  Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from llne 20 3,960,028 4.048 814

Signature Block

Under penalties of penjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it 1s
true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

L e
Lk T I b/ B/n
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Charles Adams, Treasurer
Type or pnnt name and title
B n P : PTIN
Paid nnt/Type preparer’s name reparer's signature Date Check D |f
preparer self-employed
Use on|y Fim'’s name _ » Firm's EIN » -
Firm's address » Phone no -

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

() Yes (I No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Y

Form 990 (2010)




Form 980 (2010) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thisPartil . . . . . . O

1

Bniefly describe the organization’s mission:
Habitat for Humanityis an ecumenical, nonprofit Christian ministry dedicated to bringing the community together
to build decent, affordable housing for all God's people in need.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . .o

If “Yes,"” describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SOIVICES? . . . . . . . e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e OYes i]INo
If “Yes,"” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section
501(c)(3) and 501(c}(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

(OYes KINo

_Familis who are selected for our proaram_must meet our requirements which are_as follows:

_1. Must be livina jn.substandard housing.
.2. Earn_ hetween 25% and_60% of the Spokane County Area Median Income.
-3 Willina to_partner with_Habitat-Snokane.

-4, Willina $o_put in_500 _hours_of sweat eauity.

4b

4c

The sale of donated materials at a discounted price at our Habitat Store.

The donation of material to our Habitat Store helps decrease the amount of materials that end up in landfills.
The net proceeds from The Habitat Store are transferred to the affiliate to build homes for families in need.
The_proceeds from the Store in the fiscal year ending June 2011 _helped build 1.75 homes in Spokane County.

Habitat-Spokane Tithes 10% of proceeds to HFHI for support of International builds in 3rd world countries.
The Tithe proceeds from The Habitat Store helped build 4.5 homes in_developing countries.

4d

Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 0 Including grants of $ 0 ) (Revenue $ 0)

Total program service expenses b 1,972,907

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010)
W Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

- @

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20 a

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see mstructlons)

Did the organization engage n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actwmes or have a section 501(h)
election in effect dunng the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part ill .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the night to provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part | . .o e e e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement, mcludmg easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part lii coe e e e e e e

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repaw, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e e s e e

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-
endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V .. .

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions 1s “Yes ” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VII, VIil, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment 1in Part X, hne 10? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . .o .. . . . .

Did the organization report an amount for mvestments—other securities in Part X, Ime 12 that s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ..
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX .

Did the organization report an amount for other liabiliies in Pant X, line 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s habiliity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xl .

Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audlted fmancxal statements for the tax year’7 If "Yes and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XiI, and Xlll 1s optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lil and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I . . .. .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vlll hne 9a'7

If “Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Part Il

Did the organization operate one or more hospitais? If "Yes comp/ete Schedu/e H .

If “Yes” to ne 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note Some
Form 990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

Yes

No

-t

NS

10

o o ko]

11al| v

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

< NN K s

12a| v

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

N IS IS IS IS IS NN

20b
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Form 890 (2010)
BB Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

26

27

29
30

31

32

3

36

37

,Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part’IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts  and Il .

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, iine 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees. and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e e

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 . ..

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon?
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundmg escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? .o

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” 1ssuer for bonds outstandlng at any time durlng the year? .
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prnor
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E27?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e e e e e e e e e
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selectton committee member, or to a person refated to such an individual?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction W|th one of the followmg partles (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV .o .

An entity of which a current or former ot'flcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartlV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . .o
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operaﬂons” If “Yes comp/ete Schedule N,
Part | e .o .
Did the organization sell, exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets” /f "Yes
complete Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entity d|sregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Ftegulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts I, III
vV,and V, line 1 . e e

Is any related organization a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)'7

Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

PartV,lne2 . . . . . . e e O Yes KFlNo
Section 501(c)(3) orgamzatlons D|d the organlzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e e

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes” If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI . .

Did the orgamzatlon complete Schedule (o} and prowde explanatlons n Schedule O for Part VI Ilnes 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

”

Yes | No
21| v
22 v
23 v
24a v
24b
24c
24d
25a v
25b v
26 | v

28b v
28¢c v
2|/

30 v
31 v
32 v
33 v
34 v
35 v
36 v
37 v
38| v
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Form 990 (2010)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V .. 0
Yes | No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 111 .7 3 / !
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0 § 3 : ’:’ Cd
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and «: 5 g{ .
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1c | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax [ gi ;
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a 36 ¥ AE
b If at least one is reported on iine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | v
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see Instructions) Lo AN
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a forelgn country {such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
account)? . . Ce e e . 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » p N TN
See nstructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts \"‘% .;..:,éigi,___z
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Sb v
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible?
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . e e e e e e e
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 . e e e e e
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durlng theyear . . . [ 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund mamtamned by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? e
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’7
10  Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter: i 5
a Inhation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12 . . . . . 10a ‘ § "fff i
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facmtles . 10b i p fé
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: f b *gc ‘s
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a p < v:
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources j j
against amounts due or received from them.) e e e 11b . R %’
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon ﬁllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year . . 12b i
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. ;
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O ’ z
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization s required to maintain by the states in which P
the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans e e e e 13b ] ;j
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . .o 13¢c ‘ v
14a Did the organization recetve any payments for mdoor tannlng services durmg the tax year’7 .o 14a v
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) ,Page 6
4d'l] Govermnance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

“No” response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
O. See instructions.

b
9

10a
b

13

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questionin thisPartvi . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
Enter the number of voting members of the govermning body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 11 /}5 ; A
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 1|77 %
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with _MI ol g
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5
Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . 6
Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the govemingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 7a
Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons’7 7b
Dud the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during ”; *”;%
the year by the following: S A
The governing body? . . . . e e e e e e 8a| v
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body” c 8b| v
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 v

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . . . 10a| v
If “Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures govermng the actlwtles of such
chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure thetr operations are consistent with those of the organization? . 10b| v
Has the organrzation provrded a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its govermning body before filing the
form? . . . . e e 11al v
Describe in Schedule O the process, |f any, used by the organlzatron to review thls Form 990 PR b oy
Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,” go to line 13 . . . . 12a| v
Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees reqwred to disclose annually interests that could give
nsetoconfhcts? . . . . . . . . . . . . T R P Y4
Does the organization regularly and conststently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descnbe in Schedule O how thisisdone. . . . e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| v
Does the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy” e e e e e e e 13| v
Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction pollcy'7 o . 14| ¢V

14
15

16a

5

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . .
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . A ..
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See mstructrons ) .o .
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or srmllar arrangement
with a taxable entity during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a wntten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 ts required to be filed P> N/A

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

[ Own website [ Another’s website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, confiict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: »  Gregq Griffin, Habitat for Humanity-Spokane, 732 N. Napa St., Spokane, WA 99202 (509)534-2552

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartviy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

» List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

¢ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A (B) () (D) ® (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hox: Eer P g = g = ‘3" [ com;f):"nns;a’uon comperr::g;n from am;zt;g: of
apa| a | 8
(descnbe ,%5 | 8 : % 2|3 the organizations compensation
hours for g. § 5" é 7:!3 % R organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | S5 | B gl7g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| & = 3 s and related
n cht)adule 3 § g organizations
g
(1) Arlene Patton,
0
Board Chair 3.0 Y 0 0
(2) Larry Jenkins,
Board Vice Chair 20 Y o 0 °
(3) Ezra Eckhardt
Board Secretary 2.0 Y 0 0 0
(4) Charles Adams 0
Board Treasurer 20 Y ° ‘
(5) Richard Avery
1. 0
Board Member 0 v 0 0
(6) Tom Hansen
1.
Board Member 0 v 0 0 0
(7) Rand Hatch
Board Member 1.0 v 0 0 0
(8) Richard Repp
Board Member 1.0 v 0 0 0
(9) Heidi Austin
Board Member 1.0 Y 0 0 °
(10) Jeff Schaffer
Board Member 10 Y ° 0 °
(11) Tim Graybeal
Board Member 1.0 Y ° ° °
(12) Kathryn Solomon
Associate Director 40.0 v 58,740 5,095 0
(13) Michone Preston
. 69,825 4,817
Executive Director 40.0 v 0
{14)
(15)
(16)

Form 990 (2010)




Form 980 (2010) , Page 8
SEIGQYUIN  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(" ®) () ) € (7}
Name and title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per o1 = olxlaz]| = compensation |compensation from amount of
week aa ﬁ ESRCR DN from related other
(escnbe | S| E| 81 o %g 2 the organizations compensation
hours for g.g g -3 '§ o | 7| orgamzation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related S| & g S (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations| E 5 3 B and related
in Schedule 3| e 2 organizations
0) 8 g
&
an
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
(26)
(27)
(28)
1b Sub-total . . . . A & 128,565 9,912 0
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A A & 0 0 0
d Total (addlines1band1c). . . . . . .. . 128,565 9,912 0
2 Total number of individuals (including but not hmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization & 0
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated A3l
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e e e e e 3 v
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation fromthe | {4
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such ?;“ 4. s 3h
individual . 4 v
5 Did any person listed on Ilne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organlzatlon or individual . |
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

(A (B)

(€

Name and business address Descniption of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (inciuding but not iimited to those lIisted above) who
received more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization» 0

wfi

Form 990 (2010



Form 990 (2010)
SEIGAYIE  Statement of Revenue

Page 9

(A}
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

Contributions, gifts, grants
and other similar amounts

1a

-0 0o

T @

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a

129,928

Membershipdues . . . . | 1b

Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1c

Related organizations . . . | 1d

Government grants (contnbutions) | 1e

408,321

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1f

364,112

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f .

54,394

>

902,361

Program Service Revenue

Q*OQOU‘R),

Sale of homes

Business Code

900099

1,034,470

1,034,470

Amortization_of Mortgages

900099

292,130

292,130

Administration Cost Recovery

900099

9,000

9,000

Second Mortgaqe Payoff

900099

12,712

12,712

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f .

>

1,348,312] ¢

Other Revenue

H

6a

(1]

7a

Investment income (nciuding divid
and other similar amounts)

ends, Interest,
>

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »

Royalties

>

3,120

3,120

.(D F;eal

{(n) Personal

Gross Rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental Income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of () Securties

' It} Other

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

Gamn or (loss) .

Net gain or (loss)

Gross Income from fundraising
events {not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c).
See PartIV,Ine18 . . . . a
Less:directexpenses . . . . b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising
Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartiV,lnet9 . . . . . g
Less: direct expenses . . . b
Net income or {loss) from gaming acti
Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g

Less:costofgoodssold . . . b

events »

vities . . P>

796,760

622,964

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . »

173,796

173,796

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

O ao

12

All other revenue

Total. Add iines 11a-11d .
Total revenue. See mnstructions.

vy

0

2,427,589

1,525,228

0

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010}

Iy Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete aII columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, A ®) © )

7b, 8b, Sb, and 10b of Part VIl Total expenses P penses | ginerss expenses Fepanses.

1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and f

organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, ine 21 . 35,000 35,000 f

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in !

the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 . '

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the

U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors

trustees, and key employees 138,477 55,390 60,694 22,393
6  Compensation not included above, to d|squal|ﬁed

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages 252,652 133,814 59,335 59,503
8  Pension plan contributions (include sectlon 401(k)

and section 403(b) employer contributions)

9  Other employee benefits . 17,172 8,020 5,332 3,820
10 Payroll taxes . 39,749 17,768 13,283 8,698
11  Fees for services (non- employees)

a Management
b Legal 2,642 2,642
¢ Accounting 14,740 3,373 3,787 7,580
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV ||ne 17 ¢ & v
f Investment management fees
g Other
12 Advertising and promotlon 35,452 12,017 2,386 21,049
13  Office expenses 28,110 11,425 8,800 7,885
14  Information technology 15,082 3,540 8,624 2,918
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 22,421 11,574 7,956 2,891
17  Travel . . 12,144 8,594 1,828 1,722
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 16,425 10,809 3,078 2,538
20 Interest .. 51,655 48,173 1,741 1,741
21  Payments to affihates . 9,167 9,167
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 33,648 21,948 4,188 7.512
23  Insurance . e e e 9.615 6,675 2.643 297
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered )
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f. If
line 24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O.)
a Construction Cost of Home Building 988,961 988,961
b Discounts on Receivables 589,886 588,656 1,230
¢ Pledge Write-offs 21,070 21,070
d Association Dues 5,071 3,654 1,263 154
e Miscellaneous 2,675 874 638 1,163
f All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 2,341,814 1,972,907 186,806 182,101
26 Joint costs. Check here » ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line
only if the organization reported in column
(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)
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Form.880 (2010) Page 11
m Balance Sheet
(A (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 147,017| 1 416,917
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 28,410| 2 8,437
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 101,135| 3 37,228
4  Accounts receivable, net 214,011| 4 72,924
5 Recevables from current and former offlcers dlrectors trustees key = ‘
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of 4 {
Schedule L . C e e e e . 43,414| 5 34,126
6 Receivables from other dlsquahfled persons (as defined under section % ‘ .
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing > I
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary 3
o employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) e 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 3,757,887 7 4,017,332
<| 8 Inventones for sale or use 34,388| 8 27,953
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 7,232{ 9 9,071
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or s % A e 3 ‘
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,001,425) B I M !
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 312,842 833,260 10c 688,583
11 Investments—publicly traded securnties . 11
12  Investments—other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 137,876| 13 47,697
14 Intangible assets . . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ilne 11 . .. 7,500{ 15 7,500
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 5,312,130! 16 5,367,768
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 232,485| 17 294,356
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities . 20
# |21  Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part |V of Schedule D 78,082| 21 83,786
g 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key x :§ ;
| employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualifled persons. |. e . e ' &
| Complete Part 1l of Schedule L e coe 29
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 698,217 23 565,348
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 343,318 24 375,463
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through 25 1,352,102| 26 1,318,954
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > m and complete & i X E
§ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ;“é N 1
£ 127 Unrestnicted net assets . 3,911,418| 27 4,030,115
f_.g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 48,610} 28 18,699
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets . . _ 29
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > O and “ ‘@
5 complete lines 30 through 34. X
£ 130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
:i_ 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 3,960,028 33 4,048,814
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances . 5,312,130]| 34 5,367,768

Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010)
Part Xi Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI|

4]

O HWN =

Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), ine 12) .

2,427,589

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

2,341,814

Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from line 1

85,775

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 33 column (A))

3,960,028

N bW |IN|=

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) .

3,011

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X I|ne 33
column (B))

-]

4,048,814

Part XII Financial Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl

a

ocrg’

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Cash K Accrual [J Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in

Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

if “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversught
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

If “Yes” to ine 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1ssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[0 Separate basis [] Consolidated basis [Z] Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337.

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'7 If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

NS

2b

2c

3a v

3b

Form 990 (2010
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

| OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasu . . .
lmgmal Revenue Service i » Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Habitat for Humanity - Spokane 94-3066722

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization I1s not a private foundation because it i1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 [0 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A}i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iii).

4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’'s name, city, and state:

] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In

section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Compiete Part Il.)

6 [J A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1l.)

9 Oan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to 1ts exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part ll.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [JAn organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b [ Typel ¢ [ Type lll-Functionally integrated d [0 Typelli-Other
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type Il, or Type Il supporting
organization, check thisbox . . . B |
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?

[3)}

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
() below, the governing body of the supported organization? . R 11g()
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? . 11g(i))
(iif) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above’7 11g(ili)l
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iti) Type of organzation | (iv} is the organzation (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 | incot (i) histed inyour | the organization in | organization in col support
above or IRC section goverming document? col (i) of your (i} organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us-?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(8)
(€
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




Schedule A (Form 830 or 990-EZ) 2010 . Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (N Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not 1,060680 1,206,355 1,066,267 740,563 905,372 4,979,237
include any "unusual grants.”) .
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 1,060,680 1,206,355 1,066,267 740,563 905,372 4,979,237
5 The portion of total contributions by
each  person (other than a E )
governmental unit or publicly . ’ 1 i - 145.425
supported organization) included on . ; ’ ’ oy . '
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f} . .
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. g . - 4,833,812
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)} » [ (a) 2006 {b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlned . . . . . . 1,060,680 1,206,355 1,066,267 740,563 905,372 4,979,237
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunities loans, 3,782 2,903 12,853 3,142 3,120 25,800
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
Is regularly carried on .o
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) . .
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 b - - ) . B 5,005,037
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 | 3,478,420
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . N T L e |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by Iine 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 96.58 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partll, ine 14 . . . 15 98.57 %
16a 33'3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and Ilne 14 1S 331 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . P
b 333% support test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 1S 331 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization A N
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0o e e e e e e e e e e O
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . - > O
18 Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon d|d not check a box on I|ne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check th|s box and see
instructions . . . . . . . o . oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and membership fees
receved. (Do not include any “unusual grants.®)

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furmished In any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either pad
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facllities
furnished by a governmental unit to the .
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5.
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualfied
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from

e T §
E)

ine 6.) . E<7 14
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
9  Amounts from fine 6 e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities {oans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b .
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business Is regularly carried on
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part IV.) . .
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c 11,
and 12.) .o
14  First five years. If the Form 990 IS for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f) . . . . . | 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lil, ine 15 . . . . . . e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2010 {(ine 10c, cotlumn (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part ill, ine 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 1s more than 33'2%, and line
17 1s not more than 33'2%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . P []

b 3311% support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33'2%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton » [

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » [
Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2010




Schedule A (Form 830 or 990-EZ) 2010 . Page 4
Supplemental Information. Compiete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, ine 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




SCHEDULE D | omBNo 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 980, "
Department of the Treasu Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12, Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Y » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization "Employer identification humber
Habitat for Humanity-Spokane 94 - 3066722

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6. .
(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (dunng year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year . .
5§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In wnting that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . [dYes [JNo
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferming impermissible private benefit? . . . .. (OYes [ONo
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organlzatlon answered “Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s} of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[0 Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
O Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
] Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

+ {Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded n (a) coe e 2c
d Number of conservation easements Included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
histonic structure listed in the National Register . . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extnngunshed or termlnated by the organization during the
tax year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement I1s located®»
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . OvYes [ONo
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Y
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoning, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170(N)(4)B)(i)? . . . . . . . . . . L Lo OYes [ONo

9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VIl line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» %
(ii) Assets included In Form 990, Part X . . . A

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstoncal treasures or other S|mr|ar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIll,lmne1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» &

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . PR -

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fon'n 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 . Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [0 Public exhibition d [0 Loan or exchange programs
b [0 Scholarly research e [ Other
c¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In Part
XIv.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

[OYes [JNo

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

o

RI:"‘QQ.O

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? .

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the followmg table

Beginning balance .
Additions during the year
Distnibutions during the year
Ending balance .

Did the organization |nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21'7 .

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

YlYes [JNo

Amount
1¢ 78,082
1d 260,726
1e 255,022
11f 83,786
¥lYes [INo

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

o

b
4

(a) Current year

(b) Prior year

{c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance

&

ki

Contributions

Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . e

j%f)

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities and
programs .

e T

Administrative expenses .

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment »
Permanent endowment » %

Term endowment » %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations .
(i) related organizations .

%

If “Yes” to 3al(ii), are the related orgamzaﬂons Ilsted as requnred on Schedule R'7
Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Yes | No

3ali)
3a(ii)
3b

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment {a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basts {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land . 470.535 e 470,535
b Burldlngs . . 342,811 149,563 193,248
¢ Leasehold |mprovements
d Equipment 183,937 159,136 24,801
e Other 4,142 4.142 0
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) . > 688,583

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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2EIs@YIR Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 12,

{a) Descnption of secunty or category
{including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity Interests .
(3) Other

A

(B)

©

D)

B

(3]

@

H)

U]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12) B>

Sy -

ELAYIE  Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

line 13.

(a) Descniption of investment type

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Investment in The Habitat Store

A7.697

Net Assets of The Habitat Store

2

3

@

®

®

(U]

()]

©

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} ine 13.) »

47,697

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption {b) Book value
(1) One Week Time Share used for fundraising 7.500
4]
&)
4
(O]
6
@
8
©
{10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.) . . > 7.500

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

{a) Descnption of hability

(b} Amount

(1) Federal iIncome taxes

@

)

)

)

(6)

U]

®)

©

(10)

(a1

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 25.) »

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 1 - 2,427,589
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 2,341,814
3  Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 88.775
4  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4 0
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5 3.011
6 Investment expenses . 6 0
7  Prior penod adjustments . 7 0
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . 8 0
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 9 3,011
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combme Imes 3 and 9 . 10 88,786
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . .. 2,430,600

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12:

a Netunrealizedgansoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . |[2a

b Donated servicesanduseoffacilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [2¢c

d Other (DescribeinPartXivV). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 3,011
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 2,427,589
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on Ime 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b . . | 4a 0

b Other(DescribeinPartXiV). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 0

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thls must equal Form 990 Part/ /Ine 12) . 5 2,427,589

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retum
Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e e e e 1 [ 2,341,814
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: da

a Donated servicesanduseoffaciites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Proryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . e I

d Other (Describe In Part XIV) e -

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 0
3  Subtract Iine 2e from line 1 . . 2.341.814
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on Ime 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line7b . . | 4a

b Other(DescribemnPartXiv). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 0
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Partl Ilne 18 ) 2.341.814

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, Iine 2; Part Xi, ine 8; Part XlI, ines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

any additional information.

Part IV, Line 2b:Habitat for Humanity includes an escrow amount with the mortgage payments due from our homeowners.
This amount covers the annual property taxes, homeowners insurance and any association dues. We collect 1/12 of

these amounts each month and hold them in trust until they become due. We then pay these amounts on our

homeowner's behalf. These funds are held in a trust account that is maintained in a non-interest bearing account.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons |_OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) » Complete if the organization answered 2@ 1 o
“Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. - Open To Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer dentification number
Habitat for Humanity-Spokane 94 - 3066722

W Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, ine 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

{c) Corrected?
Yes | No

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Descnption of transaction

)
(2)
3)
4
5
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

undersection4958. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L 0L L. L. s

3 Enferthe amount of tax, If any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organizaton . . . . . . . .p» §

LEURIl  Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(a) Name of interested person and purpose {b) Loan to or from (c) Onginal (d) Balance due {e) In default?| {f) Approved (g) Written
the organization? principal amount by board or | agreement?
committee?

To From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
(1) Kelly Lynch-Mortgage Loan v 43,614 18,339 |V v

(2) Amy Meyer - Loan v 26,410 15,787 1V v
3
@
6]
(6)
@
8
(9)
(10)
Total . . . . . . . . ... ... S 34,126
Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, iine 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and the (c) Amount and type of assistance
organization

(1)
2
()
4
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
9
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2010




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 -Page 2

clgdld . Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Refationship between (c) Amount of (d) Descnption of transaction (e) Shanng of
interested person and the transaction organzation’s
organzation revenues?
Yes | No
(1)
(2
[©)
@
5
(6)
U]
(8
9)
(10)

Supplemental Information .
Complete this part to provide additiona! information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Habitat for Humanity-Spokane's Board of Directors includes a representative from our current Habitat homeowners.
The loan this board member has with Habitat is the mortgage of their Habitat Home. This loan is secured
by their Habitat home and is entered into prior to them being a Board member.

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form
990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

» Attach to Form 990.

| OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organmization
Habitat for Humanity-Spokane

Employer identification number

94 - 3066722

b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,

describe in Part Il

Types of Property -
a b] e
Chfec)k if Numper of c(or)nnbutlons or r;l;r:;anst: S::;Z:t?: Method of(?i)etermming
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art—Works of art
2  Art—Historical treasures .
3  Art—Fractional interests . _
4 Books and publications : g
§ Clothing and household & B
goods . . g 2
6 Cars and other vehicles v 1 3500 | FMV at donation
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property .
9 Secunties—Publicly traded . .
10  Securities—Closely held stock .
11 Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests .
12  Secunties—Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures .
14  Qualified conservation
contributon—Other
15 Real estate—Residential .
16 Real estate—Commercial
17  Real estate—Other .
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory .o
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21 Taxidermy .
22  Histoncal artifacts .
23 Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts
25 Other» (Building Materials ) v 32 36264 | FMV at donation
26 Other» (Volunteer Meals ) v 1652 11759 | FMV at donation
27 Other > (Office Equipment ) v 4 2871 | FMV at donation
28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 3
Yes| No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, ines 1-28 that o o
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which Is not required to be |, - }| : !
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a v
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part I1. : ¥
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard ? h N
contributions? R K
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions?

32a v

LY e

~ 4

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 51227J

Schedule M (Form 990) (2010)
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Supplemental information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) {2010)




f;f,*,',ﬁ";;;i," 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

| OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Habitat for Humanity - Spokane 94 - 3066722

Part IV, Line 26: Habitat for Humanity-Spokane's Board of Directors includes a representative from our current Habitat
homeowners. The loan this board member has with Habitat is the mortgage of their Habitat Home. This loan is secured
by their Habitat home and is entered into prior to them being 2 Board member.

Part VI, Line 11a: Our Chief Financial Officer prepares form 990 which is then reviewed by the Executive Committee of
the Board of Directors. A copy is then given to each member of the Board of Directors for review and approval. it is then
signed by the Treasurer of the Board of Directors.

Part VI, Line 12c: Habitat for Humanity-Spokane's conflict of interest policy is in our bylaws which are reviewed on an
annual basis. This policy requires that all Boad members and Habitat staff report any conflict of interest immediately.

Part Vi, Line 15b: The process for determining the salaries of our Executive and Associate Director is done by
researching salaries of other similar non-profits of our size and comparable for profit businesses for these two
positions. This is done annually by Executive Committee of our Board of Directors. Board members are not
compensated.

Part VI, Section C, Line 19: Habitat for Humanity-Spokane has copies of Form 990, audited financial statements,
articles of incorporation, and Bylaws in our office and are made available upon request. Our conflict of interest policy
i not available to the public.

Part XI, Line 5: The amount listed here is the noncash contributions of services and facilities recognized by the affiliate.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2010)
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Name of the organization . Employer identification number

Habitat for Humanity - Spokane 94 - 3066722

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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. STANLEY A. SHORT, JR 377 ROCK POINT TOWER
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 316 West Boone Avenue
TELEPHONE: 509-325-8849 SPOKANE, WA 99201
FACSIMILE: 509-325-4111

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Habitat for Humanity-Spokane
Spokane, Washington

I have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Habitat for Humanity-
Spokane (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Affiliate’s management. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

Except as discussed in the third paragraph, I conducted my audits in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I
believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

As explained in Note 3 to the financial statements, generally accepted accounting principles
require that donations of labor, land, office equipment, building supplies and materials,
including purchases at prices significantly less than fair market value, be recorded at fair
market value when received. Certain in-kind contributions were not recorded at fair market
value upon receipt in the accompanying tinancial statements. The etfect of this departure
from generally accepted accounting principles in the financial statements of the Affiliate
has not been determined.

As discussed in Note 4, the Affiliate changed its method of accounting for construction
COSIS 1N process.

In my opinion, except for the effects of failing to value in-kind contributions as discussed
in the third paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Habitat for Humanity-Spokane as of June 30,
2011 and 2010, and the changes in net assets, functional expenses and its cash flows for the
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America. .
Spokane, Washington 4\
November 21, 2011 .

Member

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Washington Society of Certified Public Accountants
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY - SPOKANE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Mortgages receivable - current portion (Note 5)
Pledges receivable - current portion (Note 4)
Other Receivables
Prepaid expenses
Construction in Progress - Homes (Note 3)
Inventories
Total Current Assets

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Investments (Note 6)
| Investment in Habitat-Spokane Builders Surplus Store (Note 11)
Land held for development
Mortgage Receivables - discounted non cutrent portion (Note 5)
Pledges Recervables - discounted non current portion
Property, Plant, and Equipment - Net of $312,842 and
$279,194 accumulated depreciation (Note 6)

Total Non Current Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses and taxes
Reserve and Closing funds on deposit
Line of Credit Payable (Note 8)
Current portion of Long Term Debt (Note 9)
Total Current Liabilities

LONG TERM DEBT
Mortgages and Promissory Notes Payable (Note 9)

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted Net Assets
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

June 30

2011 2010
$ 425354 . $ 175,427
409,429 410,543
37,196 67,795
72,924 214,011
9,171 7,232
27,953 34,388
981,926 909,396
7,500 7,500
47,697 137,876
390,535 501,564
3,642,050 3,390,758
32 33,340
298,048 331,696
4,385,842 4,402,734
$ 5,367,768 $ 5,312,130
$ 253,180 $ 201,740
41,176 30,745
83,786 78,082
293,907 287,071
163,348 146,921
835,397 744,559
483,557 607,543
4,030,115 3,911,418
18,699 48,610
4,048,814 3,960,028
$ 5,367,768 $ 5,312,130

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theses financial statements




HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Unrestricted Revenue and Support:

Contributions from Individuals & Corporations

Habitat-Spokane Builders Surplus Store (including cash
contributions totaling, $263,976 and $331,245 in 2011 and 2010,
respectivley, plus decrease in net assets in 2011 of $90,180 and
increase in net assets in 2010 of 66,538)

Grants

Special Events

Mortgage Recervable
Acquired from transfer of homes to homeowners

Amortization of Discounts

In-Kind Contributions

Other

Interest income, late fees and dividends

Total unrestricted revenue and support
Expenses
Program Expenses - home building
Tithe to HfH International and Donations
Public Awareness & Education
Meanagement & General
Fund Raising
Total Expenses
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thses financial statements

Year Ended June 30,

2011 2010
299,890 282,250
173,796 397,783
472,399 286,580

- 66,082

1,034,470 1,020,304

292,130 345,904
57,405 139,709
97,390 40,445

3,120 3,142
2,430,600 2,582,199
1,92€,267 2,041,583
25,000 3,756
11,640 7,506

186,306 186,512

182,601 197,596

2,341,814 2,436,953

88,786 145,246
3,960,028 3,814,782
4,048,814 3,960,028




HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

PROGRAM
SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
TITHE TO PUBLIC
HFH INT. AWARENESS
AND AND

HOME BUILDING DONATION EDUCATION

Personnel
Salary 185,240
Benefits 11,984
Payrol! Taxes 17.768
Professioani Services 6,416
Construction and Related Costs 979,970
Depreciation 21,948
Discounts on Receivables 588,656
Donations 35,000
Insurance and Taxes 9,752
Interest 48,173
Office Supplies & Equipment 6,272
Theft/Loss 6,080
Postage 770
Repair & Maintenance 3,540
Telephone & Utilities 10,899
Training/Acknowledgment 16,140 7,053
Printing & Publications 3,654 4,587
Pledge Write Offs
Other Expenses 18,005
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 1,926,267 % 35,000 $ 11,640
82.26% 1.49% 0.50%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thses financial statements



AND

OTHER EXPENSES

MANAGEMENT 2011
AND GENERAL FUNDRAISNG TOTAL
115,527 80.450 381,217
9,634 5,266 26,884
13,283 8.698 39,749
3,787 7,580 17,783
970,970
4,188 7,512 33,648
1,230 589,886
35,000
3,636 463 13,851
1,741 1,741 51,655
14,299 8.200 28,771
6,080
426 829 2,025
2,640 6,180
7,023 4,638 22,560
5,484 16.465 45,142
19,689 27,930
21,070 21,070
3,408 - 21,413
$ 186,306 182,601 $ 2,341,814
7.96% 7.80% 100%




HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Personnel

Salary

Benefits

Payroll Taxes
Professioanl Services
Construction and Related Costs
Depreciation
Discounts on Receivable
Donations
Insurance and Taxes
Interest
Office Supplies & Equipment
Theft/Loss
Postage
Repair & Maintenance
Telephone & Utilities
Training/Acknowledgment
Printing & Publications
Pledge Write Offs
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

PROGRAM
SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
TITHE TO PUBLIC
HFH INT. AWARENESS
AND AND

HOME BUILDING DONATION EDUCATION

173,374
13,975
16,244
11,947
1,101,433
23,066
581,410
3,756
6,777
54,075
4,962
1,008
1,011
3,058
8,384
14,345 5,718
3,223 1,788

23,291

$ 2,041,583 $ 3,756 $ 7,506

83.78% 0.15% 0.31%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thses financial statements
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AND OTHER EXPENSES

MANAGEMENT 2010
AND GENERAL FUNDRAISNG TOTAL
118,453 106,133 397,960
11,802 6,110 31,887
- 11,362 9,733 37,339
) 4,033 2,550 18,530
1,101,433
8,335 5,374 36,775
2,482 583,892
3,756
3,040 448 10,265
1,152 1,153 56,380
12,989 7,996 25,947
1,008
326 1,196 2,533
2,212 - 5,270
7,028 4,217 19,629
1,835 12,768 34,666
32,160 37,171
6,608 6,608
1,463 1,150 25,904
$ 186,512 $ 197,596 $ 2,436,953
7.65% 8.11% 100%



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended June 30,

2,011 2,010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from general undesignated sources and grants 1,393,012 1,558,753
Cash received from first mortgage payments and payoffs 704,463 413,469
Cash received from interest and other income 3,120 3,142
Cash disbursed from program expenses and construction 1 progress (1,332,811) (1,411,847)
Cash disbursed for general support and fund raising expenses {(367,068) (391,575)
Net cash provided by operating activities 400,716 171,942
CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investment in Builders' Surp!us Store 20,180 (66,538)
Purchase of property and equipment - (13,800)
Additions to term mortgages receivable (25°,272) (173,159)
Purchase of home site building lots net of buiiding sites transferred
to construction in progress 113,026 82,772
Net cash (used) in investing activities (50,066} _ (170,725)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (Decrease) in line-of-credit 6,836 (92,287)
(Decrease) Increase 1in term debt (107,559) (139,574)
Net cash provided in financing activities (100,723) (231,861)
} NET (DECREASE) INCREASE INCASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 219,927 (230,644)
| CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 175,427 406,071
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of vear 425,354 175,427




HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Year Ended June 30,
2011 2010
RECONCILIATION OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 88,786 145,246
Ad]Tustments to reconcile increase 1n net assets to net cash
utilized in operating activities:
‘Depreciation 33,048 36,775
{Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses (1,839) 7,467
(Increase) in mortgage receivables and other receivables 206,139 (72,224)
(Increase) Decrzase in construction in process and inventories 6,135 7,303
Increase 1n accounts payable £1,440 59,588
increase 1n accrued expenses and reserves, closing funds and
and dues on deposit 1v,137 (12,2153)
Net cash provided by operating activities 400,716 171,942

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING POLICY:
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Affihate considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a mautrity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES: Habitat for Humanity-Spokane (Habitat) is an affiliate
Agency with Habitat for Humanity International, an ecumenical, Christian, nonprofit
Agency entrusted with financial and volunteer resources. The public at large contributes
in-kind resources as well as cash donations, to Habitat. The Agency employs the
resources to construct affordable housing for those in need who reside in the county of
Spokane, Washington.

PROMISES TO GIVE AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION: In
accordance with FASB ASC 958-225-45 (Formerly Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 117), the Affiliate recognizes contributions when the donor makes a
promise to give to the Agency that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are
restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other
donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets.

The Affiliate reviews the collectability of pledges receivable annually. Based on an
analysis of outstanding receivables, historic collection information, and existing
economic conditions, the carrying amount of receivables is reduced by a valuation
allowance that reflects management’s best estimate of the accounts that will not be
collected. If collection attempts fail, the receivable is written off against the allowance.
As of June 30, 2C11 and 2010, management has determined that an allowance is required
tor doubtful accounts. The balance is deemed collectible.

INCOME TAXES: The Aftiliate is a not-for-profit Agency and is exempt from federal
income taxes under section 501 (c¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Internal
Revenue Service has determined that the Affiliate is not classified as a private
foundation.

ESTIMATES: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates
include the discount rate applied to the non-interest bearing morigages, the fair market
value of donated goods and services. and the provision for depreciation, lives of fixed
assets. and the functional allocation of expenses.

GEOGRAPHIC CONSCENTRATIONS: The Affiliate serves the City and County of
Spokane and its outlying areas. The Affiliate relies heavily on support from the residents
of those areas.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

CASH ACCOUNTS AND CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK: Cash deposits
and balances are in multiple accounts primarily with one financial institution and
periodically exceed federally insured limits. At June 30, 2011, cash balances on deposit
with a single financial institution totaled $425,354 and did not exceed the federal
insurance limits.

INVENTORY: Inventory at June 30, 2011 is stated at the estimated fair market value.

FISCAL YEAR: The Agency adopted a fiscal year ending June 30 effective on January
1, 1998. These financial statements are for the accounting periods commencing on July
1, and ending June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT: Property and equipment are recorded at cost or fair
market value of buildings or equipment at the datc of donation. These amounts include
expenditures for items that substantially increase the uscful lives of existing assets. The
Affiliate’s policy is to capitalize property and equipment that costs in excess of $5,000.
Items of lesser amount are expensed in the year acquired. Donations of property and
equipment are reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has designated the
asset for a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use
and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are
reported as restricted contributions. Absent any donor stipulations regarding the period
of time such restrictions must be maintained, donor restrictions lapse when donated or
acquired assets arc placed ir service, as instructed by the donor. The Affiliate reclassifies
temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that tirne. Property and
equipment is depreciated in accordance with the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the respactive assets.

UNRESTRICTED AND RESTRICTED NET ASSETS: Unrestricted net assets
included resources that are not temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net assets
and are available for the operation of the Affiliate without limitation. Any donor
imposed restrictions which iapse or are fulfilled within the same time period as the funds
are received are considered unrestricted. Donor restricted support is reported as an
increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of
the restriction. Permanently restricted net assets result from contributions received with
donor impeosed restrictions stipulating the contribution be invested in perpetuity.
Temporarily restricted net assets are those used by the Affiliate that has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Upon fulfillment of the purpose, expiration
or withdrawal of the restriction by the donor, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net asscts. There are no permanently or temporarily 1estricted
ne: assets as of June 30, 2011 or 2010.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Management of the Affiliate (Habitat for Humanity-Spokane) considered events and
transactions that occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date, (from July 1, 2011,
through January 21, 2012, the date the financial statements were issued), for potential
recognition and disclosure. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Affiliate along with
four other Habitat affiliates, invested in a joint venture (“HIFHI-SA Leverage IX, LLC”)
and received a 13.713% ownership interest. The investment will allow the Affiliate to
take advantage of New Market Tax Credit (‘NMTC”) financing. NMTC financing
allows the Affiliate to enter into loan or investment capital arrangements with outside
party’s. The proceeds may be utilized to further its mission of providing affordable
housing to those in need. Outside investors participating in the program will receive new
markets tax credits which may serve to reduce their federal income tax liability. The
Affiliate will invest $ 1,220,270 and in exchange will receive a loan of $1,608,238, from
a communi:y development entity (an affiliate of the joint venture.) The loan proceeds are
to be used exclusively for the purpose of construction/sale of qualifying housing
properties to low income residents. The loan is to be repaid over a 16-year period. The
loan will accrue interest only for years 1 through & at a reduced rate of .7555132%.
Beginning in vear 9 and through year 16, the principal balance of the lcan is to be
amortized over the reinaining eight-year period. at the same rate of .7555132%. In
November 2019 the holdzr of the promissory note, (the original iender), is expected to
exercise its put ootion, acquired as a part of the initial transaction. Under the terms of the
put option agreement the promissory note holder is expected to purchase ownership of
the joint venture fund and exercise of the option will effectively allow Habitat for
Humanity-Spokane to extinguish its outstanding debt.

DONATED ASSETS AND SERVICES

Genelaliy accepted accounting principles require that donated assets and certain services
be reflected as contributions at their estimated fair market value on the date of receipt.

A substantial number of volunteers have made significant contributions of time and
services to the Agency's program and supporting services. The value of some of these
contributions has not been estimated or accounted for in these statements.

In order to provide homes at a reasonable cost, the Agency computes the value of the
original mortgage on the homes transferred at the total of actual building costs incurred
plus the estimated fair valuc of material donated. The value of donated labor is purposely
not included in the transfer value of the homes in order to provide affordable noa-interest
bearing mortgages. In accordance with FASB ASC 938-605, generally accepted
accounting principles (furmerly SFAS No. 116) require that centributed services which
create or serve to enhancc a non-financial asset {such as buildings and other property) be
recorded as support. However, since this would increase the "cost" to low-income

12




HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DONATED ASSETS ASND SERVICES (continued)

residents,compliance with this standard would be in conflict with the stated purpose of
the Agency. ‘

‘The Habitat Store assigns no value to the goods and services that are donated to the store
for resale. Management believes it is not possible to estimate the value of the many and
varied materials that are received.

CHANGE IN METHOD-OF ACCOUNTING FOR THE COSTS OF CONSTRUCTION
IN PROGRESS

In prior years, the Affiliatc accounted for the costs of liomes under construction as
Construction in progress-homes and classificd these costs as a current asset. As of June
30, 2006, the Affiliate changed its method of accounting for such costs. These costs have
been reclassified tc program home building corstruction costs and are included with the
program costs of homes conpleted and closed in the Statement of Functional Expenses
for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The Affiliate also has
accrued a ratable amount of revenue, based upon an estimate of the percentage of
completion of the homes in process.

PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Included in “Contributions Receivable” are the following promises to give:

_2011_ 2010_
Unconditional promises to give before unamortized
discount and allowance for uncellectablzs S 55.895 $116.405
Less: Unaraortized discount , L 7.689) ( 6428)
48,206 109,977

Less: Allowance for uncollectables (__11.010) ( 8.842)
Net unconditional promises to give _ § 3719 $103,135
Anounts due in:

[ ess than one vear ' $ 17,439 S 67,795

One 1o five years 38.456 48,610

Total | ‘ § 55895 $116.403

The discount rate was 3% for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MORTGAGES RECEIVABLE

Mortgages receivable are non-interest bearing notes which are secured by real estate
located in the county of Spokane, Washington. The mortgages’ original maturities are
typically 20 to 30 years, and are payable monthly. The balances reported in the statement
of financial position as of June 30, Z011 and 2010, are calculated as follows:

2011 2010
Mortgages receivable (at face value) $8,250,632  $7,703,948
Discount on non-interest bearing mortgages receivable (4,199.173) (3.902.647)
Net Mortgages receivanle-Discounted 4,051,459 5,801,301
Less current poition of mortgages receivable ( 409429y ( 410,543)
Non-current portion ol mortgages receivable $3.642.030 $3,390,758

Prior to December 31, 1693 the Aiftiliate neither accourted for nor recorded discounts on
non-interest bearing morigagas receivable. As of December 31, 1993. and in subsequent
years, purstent to a change in accounting method, mortgages were discounted at varying
rates “rom 7% to 8.75% based upon market rates established by the HFH International.
For mortgages criginating during the twelve-month periods ending June 30, 2011 and
2010, discount rates of 7.69% and 7.81%, as provided by HFH International, were
applied to the original mortgage balances. respectively. Discounts are amortized using
the effective interest method over the lives of the mortgages. The discounted value of the
mortgages receivable are subject 10 substaniial variation should interes rates change
dramatically. The balance of the riortgage discounts remaining 1o be arnortized totals
$4,199.173 and $3,502,647 as of Juac 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

In addition to first mortgages recorded at the time of closing and transter of home
ownership, the Affiliate calculates second mortgage balances. The second mortgages
represent the difference between appraised values and transter values at date of closing,
and are payable to the Affiliate in the event the homes are sold, refinanced, or otherwise
transferred prior to the maturity of the underlying first mortgage. Second mortgages to
be amortized over the original mortgage maturity, totaled $2,358,206 and $2,758,146 as
of Jure 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The current home-owner mortgage portfolio includes receivables from one employee,
and a current and a former member of the Board of Directors of the Affiiiate. The
mortgage balances were not matcsial to the Affiliates Activities or Financial Position as
of Jur.e 30, 2011 or 2010.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MORTGAGES EECEIVABLE (continued)

The Affiliates policies- and procedures allow for all qualified candidates to make
application for home ownership, including current and/or former employees, board
members and immediate family members of employeces or board members  All
applicants are selected in accordance with the Affiliate's policies and procedures that

+ apply to all potential home applicants. . Upon satisfactorily completing all applicable

qualification requirements for home ownership, selected applicants are then offered the
opportunity of home ownership. _.

The Affiliate makes no provision for un-collectable mortgages since it has historically
experienced few defaults. Additionally all mortgages are secured by residences with
market values substantially in excess of the balances owed.

In order to enhance cash flow and current liquidity, subsequent to Juac 30. 2011, the
Affiliate sold 57 mortgages receivable accounts from its portiolic to a local financial
institution. The Aflilate reccived $1,400,326 in enchange for approximately 33% of its
current mortgage portfolio. The transaction resulted iin a gain to the  Affiliate of
§374.905. The mortgages were sold with full recourse, which results i1 a contingent
liability to the Affiliate should thc homeowner default on pavment of the Joan. . The

- Affiliate has experienced very few defaults and considers the possibility immaterial. The

transaction will be treated as a sale rather than a secured borrowing in accordunce with
FASB-ASC 958-860, (formerly Statement of Financial Acccunting Standards No. 140.)..

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Depreciable assets arc valued at cost if purchased and are valued at estimated fair value it

raceived by donation. Property, pl:am, and equipment are comprised of the following at
June 30, 2011 and 2010.

. 2011 2010
Land, rental and Office/Warehouse facilities $422.811 $422 811
Construction equipment 86,320 86,320
Computer Hardwar and Software ' 94,664 94,664
Office furniture and fixtures 7.095 7.093
' 610,890 610.890

Less Accumulated Depreciation 312,842 279.194

$298,048 ~ $331,696

Effective July 1, 2000, the Affiliate revised its policy regarding capitalization of property
and equipment and requires that fixec assets be capitalized when cost or fair value is in
excess of $5,000. The effects of this change were not material to the Affiliate's
staterments of financial position or activiiies.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVESTMENTS

Investments consisi of a donated one week interest in a condominium time-share unit in
Ogden, UT which was received and recorded at the estimated fair value of $7,500. The
use of this unit is auctioned as part of a special event fund-raiser.

UNSECURED DEBT )
The Affiliate maintains an operating line-of-credit arrangement., (LOC) with a local
financial institution. The credit line is unsecured and at below market inierest rates. The
maximum draw is limited to $509,000 upon which $293.907 and $287,07! was drawn
and remained outstanding as of June 30. 2011 and 2010, respectiveiy. Interest accrues at
5.25% as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Although the loan is unsecured. terms
and conditions of the credit arrangement generally de not allow the Affiliate to pledge or
otherwise encumber assets, without vrior concurrence ol the lender. A LOC at Banner
Bank was paid off and discontinued i1 201G.

[

LONG-TERM DEET B

Promissory Notes ure payabie to ilabitat for Humanity Intzrnational (HFHI.) The

grant/loan program, krown as the Self-Help Home Ownershina Opportunity Programn,.

(SHOP), is administercd by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urbun Development,
(HUD), and is designec 1o provide furds to non-profit crganizations for purchase of land
and construction of infrastructure thereon, in preparation for the cons:ruction of homes for
low-income families. The loan amount is equal tc 25% of the procecds of it monies
advanced under the program. The remainder of the SHOP lunds are granis (¢ the
Affiliate. The Affiliate competes with othar Habir atfiliates for funds awarded to HFHI by

HUD. The loan pertion is a4 non-interest loan payable over a four ycar period. The SHOP,

Program requires that the Affiliate compicte 70% of home construction within 24 months
of the Grant award date. The balance of construction must be completzd within the
subsequent rwelve month period. Repayment of the loans 15 scheduled to comnience in
July two years after the initial award date.

The Affiliate intended to utilize SHOP funding to complete construction of the infra-
structure for the Deer Park, Washington project. The City however, required certain
modifications of zoning ordinances prior to start of construction,

Discussion with the Cicy regerding the development and compliance with amended
ordinances substantiallv delayed the construction phase. As a result, the Atfiliate fell
substantially behind it’s original construction schedule and wes unable to comply with the
construction time line as required by the HFHI SHOP program requirements. HFHI
requested the Affiliate refund the SHOP loan and grant funding. The refunds totaled
$152,842 as of June 30,2011,
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LONG-TERM DEDBT (continued)

The amounts listed below are the remaining balances of the loan
portion of SHOP funds received as.of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

SHOP 2006
SHOP 2008
SHOP 2609

Secured mortgage payable to HFHI. The loan was approved
March 22, 2006, totaling $219, 560. The loan is payable
Quarterty in monthly instaliments of $2.242, beginning April
2006 including interest at 3.89% over seven vears. The loan
is secied by selected Ticsr-mori 541 es pavable to the Affiliate
by honie cwners. o

Secured mortgage payable to HIFHIL The lcan was appioved
December 3, 2007, totaling $152,600. The loan is payable
Quarterly in momihiy installinents of $2,091, beginning
December 2006 including interest at 4.0% over seven years.
The loan is secured by selected first- -mortgages payablz to the
Affiliate by home owr.ers.

Sccured morigage payable to HFHI. The loan was approved
Apri. 30. 2009 tcaling $620,800. The loan is payakle
Quarterly in inonihly irstallments of $8.894, begina.ng

July 2009 including intzrest at 5.3% over seven years.

The loan is secured by selected first-mortgages payabie 1o the
Affiliate by home owners.

Habitat for Humanity — Spokane contraéted with Communily

Frameworks in April 2011 to purchase a buildable lot for $25,385

to be paid over 30 years at 3% intetest cr in Quarterly
installments of $2,500 beginning July 2011 at 0.0% interest if
repaid within 5 years.

i H

I.ess curren: poriion

2011 2010
35,172 49,224
- 7,023
21,000 -
50,391 82,777
75,330 26,633
439,427 518,808
25.385
646,935 754,464 °
165.348 146.921

$ 483,557 % 607,543
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
‘NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

Aggregate maturities cr payments required on principal under long-term debt obligations
are as follows:

Years ending June 30: :
2012 163,348

2013 152,836
2014 134,286
2015 185,935
2016 5,250
Debt due outside five year maturity 5,250
$646.905
TRANSACTIONS WITH HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INTERNATIOMNAL L

(HEH INTERNATIONAL )

The Affiliate annually remits a pertion of contributions and donations received,
{excluding in-kind contributions and contiibutions designated for local use) to HFH

- International. These funds are used in the HFFH International construction program to

build homes in economically depressad areas around the worid. During the years ¢nded
June 30, 2011 and 2010. the Affiliate contributed $35,000 and $3,750 respectively. to
HFH Internationel. .

FORMATION AND OPERATION OF THE HABITAT STORE

The Affiliate operates a retail store known as “The Habitat Store”, (formerly known as

The Habitat Spokane Builders’ Surplus Sterc.) The Habitat Store sells building -

materials, home furnishings and a variety of construction and domestic accessories. The
inventory is entirely donatad and typically is excess, aged or slightly damaged materials
when received from donors. Many affiliates in the U.S. have started similar operations.
Ali are organized &s a subsidiary-agency of the respective HEH affiliates. A second store
in Spokane Valley .was closed in 2011.

The net asscts of The ITabitat Store decreased a total of $90.180 for the period ended June
30, 2011 and increased a total of $56,538 for the period ended June 30, 2010. The
purpose of the retail operations is to generate additional capital which is then invested
back into the Affiliate’s main program activity, which is the construction of affordable
bousing for those in need in the Spokane County, Washington arza .
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY-SPOKANE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FCRMATION AND OPERATION OF THE HABITAT STORL (continued)

The Habitat Store also fuilfills an important recycling resource since a significant portion
of the material donated would otherwise be discarded were it not for the collection and
sale by The Habitat Store. "The Habitat Store represents a very significant alternative to
solid waste disposal for certain types of products. ‘

The Store makes cash contributions to the Affiliate when balances are in excess of
operating requirements. During the fiscal years ending June 30. 2011 and 2010, The
Habitat Store contributed $263,976 and $331,245, respectively, to the Affiliate.




